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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 12:09 PM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan

Cc: LKK Valuation; Admin A; CHAN Sam; HO Vincent
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGJ540Y.

Dear Kian Chuan,

The market value for SGJ 540Y is 87K — 88K(est) as at Jan 2020

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 12:05 AM

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGJ540Y.

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Kian Chuan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 03/01/2020

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 12:05 AM
To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay’; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; benson@Ibs-auto.com;

nick@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation: Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGJ540Y.
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Kian Chuan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 03/01/2020

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



>:Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is comect as at 13 Jan 2020

OK
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Singapore NRIC
9218

SGJ540Y

No

13 Jan 2020

B.M.w.

5201 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR LED NAV
Grey

2013
A3090601N20B20B
WBASA32030D334233
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$47,895.00

12 May 2014

12 May 2014

0

$54,053.00

Yes
11 May 2024
$37,837.00

11 May 2024
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130chp)
10

$70,002.00

$30,288.00

$68,125.00




1/14/2020

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 520i 490,000 $14,480 /yr 23-May-2014 1,997 cc 58,000 km Luxury

PML Unit, Lady Owner's 2nd Car Under Used Parked Under Shelter, Original Condition Since Day One, Excellent Condition No Repairs
Needed, Accident Free, STA/VIACOM Inspection Welcomed. Full Agen T Serviced. New Road Tax Till May 2020, Special Discount On 11....

Posted: 29-Nov-2018  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 5201, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury - N.A 29-May-2014 1,997 cc - Luxury

1 Owner, Facelifted Model, Sporty Dark Blue, Full Servicing History With PML, Low Mileage, 100% Accident Free,Comes With Kick Boot.
Flexible Loan, View Now.

Sng Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Dec-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $89,800 $14,510 fyr 30-May-2014 1,997 cc 93,922 km Luxury

(B_MW_ Adaptive LED Headlights With Digital Speedometer Display). Easy And Flexible In-House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No
Gimmicks! Full PML Service Record, 1 Owner, GPS/Bluetooth, Keyless Entry/Start, Sports Mode With Paddle Shift, Rear Boot Foot Releas...

Posted: 03-Jan-2020  Tags: 2014 BMW 520, 2014 bmw 5201, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

ADVERTISING

O Replay

BMW 5 Series 520i $90,800 $14,590 fyr 30-May-2014 1,997 cc - Luxury

Facelifted Model! Best Looking Executive Sedan In The Market. Well Maintained By Lady Owner. Consignment Unit! Trade-In And Loan
Available! Call Now Ta Arrange For Viewing!

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 26-Dec-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 bmw 5201, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $87,800 $13,850 /yr 18-Jun-2014 1,997 cc 108,000 km Luxury

The Facelifted 520i Luxury With Digital Speedometer Display! Sleek Grey Unit With Only 1 Owner! Very Well Maintained Interior And
Exterior! 100% Accident Free! We Welcome STA/VICOM Inspection! We Provide High Trade In Value, Interest Rates As Low As 2.28%,...

ST Carz Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Jan-2020  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 bmw 520i, BMW 520, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $87,800 $13,850 /yr 26-Jun-2014 1,997 cc 95,001 km Luxury
Graded B by ST&

Maintained By PML Since Day 1. New 4 Tyres. STA Certification. In House Financing Available. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner. Low
Mileage, 100% Genuine Mileage, Well Maintained. No Chassis/Structural Damage. Immaculate Condition. All Trade-In Welcome.

Posted: 13-Jan-2020  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, bmw 5201, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $84,000 $12,950 fyr 26-Jun-2014 1,997 cc 99,125 km Luxury

CNY Offer! Price Reduced! Comes With 1 Year Warranty For Engine And Gearbox. Road Tax Till Jun 2020. Facelift Model With Digital
Cluster. Bank Loan Or In House Loan Available. Balloon Scheme Available, STA Evaluation Welcome. No Chassis Or Structural Damage....

Posted: 12-1an-2020  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 brmw 520i, BMW 520, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i z N.A 26-Jun-2014 1,997 cc - Luxury

1 Owner, Low Mileage Agent (PML) Unit, Low Depreciation, 1,98% Interest, Buy From Reputed Company, All Credit Profile Welcome,
100% Loan Available, Free 2 Years Warranty And Servicing Package.Fully Maintained By (PML).

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Dec-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i - N.A 26-Jun-2014 1,997 cc - Luxury

360 Point Check And Servicing Just Done In June, Full Serviced History With PML, Sixth Generation BMW 5 Series F10 520i Facelifted
Model, Flexible Loan/bank/Finance/In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome. Owner Consignment, Car In Immaculate Condition, Call...

Posted: 22-Nov-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 520i, 2014 brmw 520i, BMW 5201, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=BMW&MMO=520i&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=2014

Available

SOLD

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

SOLD

SOLD
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